
1

Spotts, Tyler D

From: Spotts, Tyler D
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:58 AM
To: Brubaker, Jill R; Fry, Ken; Kukiela, Melissa Marie; Mannebach, Justin John; Otiso, Joshua; 

Pastorek, Jennifer; Rettig, Amy Lynn
Cc: Walls, Melissa R; Boykin, Sheherah Nichole
Subject: Post Meeting Agenda Notes 12-9-25 - Nursing and Patient Care CVA

Importance: High

Good Morning Everyone, 

Below are the December post-meeting agenda notes. 
  
Committee Updates 

 Committee members are highly encouraged to bring forth agenda items as they are needed. If committee 
members would like to include an item for discussion, please reach out to Tyler at least one week before the 
next meeting to ensure it gets added to the agenda and so Tyler can include pertinent notes for the 
committee. 
 

 As a friendly reminder our meetings start at 3:00pm, please ensure you are there as soon as possible so we 
can use as much of our time eƯectively as possible. Also, all committee members are highly encouraged to 
bring their deputy and/or send them in their absence.  

  
Agenda Items 

 Facial Protection (L#2022): Committee DID NOT APPROVE the conversion to the Commit recommended 
Yellow Isolation Mask. The O&M oƯered mask did not meet the ASTM Level 2 that the current mask 
adheres to. The Committee recommended asking O&M for other options that are at a minimum ASTM Level 
2.  

 
Action Items: 

 Tyler will reach out to O&M and communicate the need for an equivalent product that at a 
minimum meets ASTM Level 2 requirements. 
 

 Tyler to follow-up with committee if an alternative product is recommended.  
 

 
 OXIVIR TRIAL UPDATE: CVA Committee APPROVED the below trial parameters: 

Trial Duration: One Month 
Trial Start: Approx. February 2026 
Trial Locations: SICU; MICU; Senior Behavioral Health  
Cost: Vendor will provide one month’s product free of charge and provide free onsite education 
and support. 

 
Action Items: 

 Infection Prevention is compiling equipment list for vendor to review and gain product 
approval use on. 
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 Infection Prevention has provided evaluation criteria for the trial, please review below and 
let Tyler know if you would like to add any criteria or have questions about any of the 
criteria: 

1. Compared to our current purple top wipe, how easy was it to remove 
a single wipe from the container? 

2. How did the moisture level and ability to cover surfaces compare to 
the current product? 

3. Compared to the current product, did this wipe leave more, less, or 
similar residue/streaking? 

4. How much impact does the reduced contact time have on your 
workflow? 

5. Did the surface stay visibly wet for the required contact time? 
6. If you had to choose today, which product would you prefer to use? 

 

 Advanced Wound Care (Multiple SKUs): CVA Committee RECOMMENDED FORMATION OF WOUND 
CARE SUBCOMMITTEE. Subcommittee purpose will be to review the Advanced Wound Care Supply 
Category, manage trialing/evaluation of products, vendor presentations, etc… and provide final 
recommendation to CVA.  

Action Items: 

 Tyler to work with Melissa Walls/Wound Care to develop wound care subcommittee 
 

 Once wound care subcommittee formed, hold initial meeting with team to discuss 
objectives and schedule reoccurring meetings   

 
 Once wound care has completed their evaluation, a summary report with subcommittee 

recommendation will be completed and sent to CVA for review 
 

 Tyler will provide updates of subcommittee progress at CVA monthly meetings. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Tyler Spotts, CPPB 
Project Manager, Value Analysis 
  

Supply Chain Management 
Dowling Hall 
Room 0080E, MS 1221 
3000 Arlington Ave. 
Toledo, OH 43614 
Ph:   419.383.5715 
tyler.spotts@utoledo.edu 
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